
REQUEST 
 

Can you please provide the following information regarding the current print services 
contracts for MOPAC including the Metropolitan Police Service and any other body 
that sits under MOPAC.  

1. Can you please list your current printing and photocopier services contract details 
under the following categories?  For example, do you have a single contract for 
each print category or a combined contract and with which organisation is the 
contract with? 

a. For multi-function devices and photocopiers 

b. For desktop printers 

c. For print room / reprographics  

d. For any other print services contract 

2. Can you please list your current Supplier(s) for your printing and photocopier 
service contracts for the following categories? 

a. For multi-function devices and photocopiers 

b. For desktop printers 

c. For print room / reprographics  

d. For any other print services contract 

3. Can you please list the length of each contract and expiry date for each of those 
contracts listed in question two, together with any option to extend those 
contracts and whether there are any plans to retender? 

a. For multi-function devices and photocopiers 

b. For desktop printers 

c. For print room / reprographics  

d. For any other print services contract 

4. Can you please list the number of devices included for each of those contracts 
listed in question two? 

a. For multi-function devices and photocopiers 

b. For desktop printers 

c. For print room / reprographics  

d. For any other print services contract 



5. Can you please provide the monthly/annual print volumes (split into mono/colour 
volumes) for each of those contracts listed in question two? 

a. For multi-function devices and photocopiers 

b. For desktop printers 

c. For print room / reprographics  

d. For any other print services contract 

6. Can you please provide the annual spend for each of those contracts listed in 
question two? 

a. For multi-function devices and photocopiers 

b. For desktop printers 

c. For print room / reprographics  

d. For any other print services contract 

7. Can you please provide details on the procurement process used for each of 
those contracts listed in question two, whether via a framework (please state 
which framework), via OJEU or another method? 

a. For multi-function devices and photocopiers 

b. For desktop printers 

c. For print room / reprographics  

d. For any other print services contract 

8. Can you please provide details of the responsible contact person for each of 
those contracts listed in question two, including name, office address, email 
address and telephone number? 

a. For multi-function devices and photocopiers 

b. For desktop printers 

c. For print room / reprographics  

d. For any other print services contract 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RESPONSE 
 
Thank you for your request for information of 16 August to the Mayor’s Office for Policing And 
Crime (MOPAC). 
 



I confirm that your request has been handled under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and 
that MOPAC does not any information relating to your request. 
 
The Greater London Authority (GLA) and Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) may be able to 
assist you and you can send your information request directly to these bodies, here: 
 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information 
 
https://www.met.police.uk/rqo/request/ri/request-information/rip/request-information-
police/ 
 
If you are unhappy with the response to your Freedom of Information request, please see the 
MOPAC website on what the next steps are at: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/mayors-office-policing-and-crime-
mopac/governance-and-decision-making/freedom-information 
 

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information
https://www.met.police.uk/rqo/request/ri/request-information/rip/request-information-police/
https://www.met.police.uk/rqo/request/ri/request-information/rip/request-information-police/
https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/mayors-office-policing-and-crime-mopac/governance-and-decision-making/freedom-information
https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/mayors-office-policing-and-crime-mopac/governance-and-decision-making/freedom-information

